3a.

3b.

Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio
September 13, 2021

Agenda

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Vikki Hill has completed her 180-day probationary period and it is recommended that she be moved to
Full-Time Employee Status

Presentation from Joe Schneider and Larry Goetz re: Sister City Venice, Florida
Minutes Council Meeting August 23, 2021 and Special Meeting of Council August 31, 2021

Communications: (Council has copies except those marked **. (These are in the Village Office for

Perusal)

*From Police Chief Hines: August 2021 Monthly Report

*From Assistant Fire Chief Copeland: August 2021 Monthly Report

*From Service Superintendent Scherpenberg: August 2021 Monthly Report
*From Tax Administrator Darrah: August 2021 Monthly Report

*From Interim Building Official: August 2021 Monthly Report

*From Assistant Fiscal Officer Wendler: August 2021 Fiscal Officer’s Report
*From The Hines Family: Thank You for the Flowers

*From Lomne Hlad: Email Dated August 4, 2021 re: Village Administrator
*From Cortney Scheeser: Email Dated August 4, 2021 re: Village Administrator
*From Eric Marsland: Letter Dated September 8, 2021 re: Village Administrator
*From Maggie Palazzolo: Letter Regarding Village Administrator

*From Dennis Wolter: Letter Dated August 9, 2021 re: Village Administrator

sk sk sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok ok sk ok sk ok ok sk ok sk skook sk ok sk ok sk ok sk sk sk sk skeok sk ok ok sk stk sk skok kokok sk okok sk ok ok ok skokkskok ok skok ok kok kkok Rk ok ok

6.

Permission to Address Council (If addressing Council with prepared notes/speech please leave a

copy with Mrs. Van Pelt for accurate minutes)

7.

Motion to Pay the Bills:

**Committee agenda items to be discussed at this meeting are in bold and italics below**

Rules and Law: (Randy York — Chair; Marcy Lewis — Vice-Chair; Rob Bartlett — Member )

“ Installation of Solar Panels (3-26-18) **Target Date 3-19-20** (Tabled 2-24-20)
(Un-tabled 4-12-21) **Target Date June 2021**

Review Signage Legislation (Per Building Department) (1-11-21)

Port-o-Let Placement Process and Guidelines (2-8-21)

Assist Update to Employee Policy Handbook (4-12-21)



4 Fences Related to Corner Properties (3-22-21)

Health and Recreation: (Joe Stelzer — Chair; Avia Graves — Vice-Chair: Marcy Lewis — Member)

=% Walking Path Whiskey Creek (3-25-19) **Target Date May 31, 2020**

# Dale Park Hillside Conservation (3-25-19)**Target Date October 31, 2020

4 Review Process for Naming and Use of Village Properties (12-16-19)

Creation of Waldorf Neighborhood Advisory Group (10-12-20)

Future Study Bell Tower Restrooms (3-8-21)

Age Requirement/Policy for Pool (3-8-21)(4-12-21)

Consumption of Alcohol at Certain Pool Events for 2021 (4-12-21)

Review Process Being Followed for Formal Acceptance of Contracts and Issuance of
Purchase Orders for Projects Already Approved by Council (4-12-21)

EEE

—

Finance: (Rob Bartlett - Chair; Kelly Rankin — Vice-Chair; Joe Stelzer — Member)

4 Explore Financial Incentives for Local Businesses (12-21-20)

4 Organizational Structure of the Village and Assessing need for Village Administrator
(1-11-21( (2-8-21) (4-26-21) (8-9-21)

= Policy to Approve Expenses Over $5,000 (8-9-21)

Safety: (Avia Graves — Chair; Randy York — Vice-Chair; Kelly Rankin — Member)

Establish Process of Traffic Speed Concemns: Settle Road, Petoskey Avenue, Miami
Road Hill and South Miami Road (7-13-20)

Crosswalk Lighting (12-21-20)

Speed Table Miami Road Hill (4-12-21) (7-26-21 Partial Report Tabled)

Parking Spot Murray Avenue and Homewood Road (8-9-21)

Invisible Fence Code Requirements (8-23-21)

B &

Planning and Zoning & Fconomic Development: (Marcy Lewis - Chair; Joe Stelzer — Vice-Chair; Randy

York — Member)

# Building Tear Down Aesthetics (9-10-18) **Target Date 11-2020%*

= Work with MPF Task Force To Take Proactive Steps To Preserve Village
Architectural Heritage (4-18-19) (1-27-20) **Target Date 1-2021**

# Business Economic Development in the Village (4-13-20) (Moved from Committee
of the Whole 5-13-19) **Ongoing**

= Creation of CRA Council (2-25-19) **Target Date 11-2020**Transferred From
Public Works (6-22-20)

= Building Office Monthly Report Proposed Layout (8-9-21)

Public Works and Service: (Kelly rankin — Chair; Rob Bartlett — Vice-Chair; Avia Graves — Member)
7

% Governmental Aggregation (5-28-19) (Tabled 10-12-20)

% Murray Avenue Repairs (Partner with Columbia Township) (June 10, 2019)**Target
Date Spring 2020**

= Painting of Lamp Posts Plan (4-26-21)



Committee of the Whole:

8. Miscellaneous:

9. Resolutions:

4

o R kB R R R E R OB R R

Municipal Building Renovations/Additions For Police/F ire/Administration/Building
Departments (9-10-18) **Target Date June 2021**

Rallye Porsche Mariemont September 18, 2021
Leaf Season will begin Monday October 25, 2021 and Run Through Thursday
December 23, 2021

—

“To Reappoint Louise Schomburg as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the
Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Marcia Duval as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the
Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Joan Vago as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023 (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Eric Marsland as a Member of the Parks Advisory Board for the
Calendar Year 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Brian Kelly as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Karen Berkich as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Tom Gilmore as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 2023 (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Lorne Hlad as a Member of the Pool Commission for the Calendar
Years of 2022 and 20237 (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Mike Kintner as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the
Calendar Years of 2022 and 2023” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Brad Lockhart as a Member of the Architectural Review Board for the
Calendar Years 2022 and 2023 (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Andrew Seeger as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Steve Spooner as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Mark Glassmeyer as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and
Park Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Jason Brownknight as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and
Park Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint John Fakes as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022 (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Jon Morgan as a Member of the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board for the Calendar Year of 2022 (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Marcy Lewis as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for
Calendar Year 2022” (First Reading) s

“To Reappoint Mary Beth York as a Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for
Calendar Year 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Marianne Prue as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint John Bentley as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board for
the Calendar Year 2022” (First Reading)



10. Ordinances:

“To Reappoint Martin Koepke as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year 2022” (First Reading)
“To Reappoint Cortney Scheeser as a Non-Voting Member of the Tree Advisory Board
for the Calendar Year 2022” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Anthony Borgerding as Village Fiscal Officer for the Calendar Years
2022 and 2023” (First Reading)

“To Reappoint Elissa Wendler as Village Fiscal Administrative Assistant for the
Calendar Years 2022 and 2023”; To Set Compensation” (First Reading)

“To Confirm the Reappointment of Elissa Wendler as Part-Time IT Administrator for
Calendar Years 2022 and 2023’ (First Reading)

“Ordinance Amending Section 151.04 of the Mariemont Code of Ordinances
Regarding Fence Construction” (Third Reading) Tabled 7-12-21

—

Motion to Go Into Executive Session to Discuss the Three Candidates for the Administrator

Position



Village of Mariemont
Regular Council Meeting
August 23,2021

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. with the Pledge of Allegiance. Present were Mr. Bartlett,
Mrs. Graves, Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin, Mr. Stelzer and Mr. York.

Mayor Brown brought to the attention of Council that Mr. York’s mother passed away and he wanted the York
Family to know that the Village sends thoughts and condolences.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mrs. Graves to accept the minutes as written for the Council Meeting August 9,
2021. On roll call; six ayes, no nays.

Communications:

*From Swim Pool Manager Schad: July 2021 Monthly Report. Dr. Lewis asked for YTD figures. Mayor Brown
will supply the numbers to Dr. Lewis. Mr. Stelzer said the pool is up approximately 25% in revenues due to increases in
rates, swim team fees and swim lessons. They plan to survey those who did not renew this year.

*From Council Member Stelzer: Email Dated August 19, 2021 re: Bell Tower Batting cage & Field Turf Program.
Mr, Stelzer said approval is need by Council for the gross spending on this project not to exceed $19,000. It will be to
replace the batting cage that was damaged several years ago. The field turf is being donated which will be installed not
only in the batting cage but also the practice area surrounding it. Our insurance carrier will cover $4400 of the cost once
the repair has been completed and the invoice paid. Mariemont Recreation has secured a $5,000 contribution from Wells
Fargo towards this project and a Mariemont resident will contribute additional funds so there will be no net cost to the
Village. We can reduce the cost by $2700 by having the Service Department perform the grading work. The project is
targeted to be complete by October/November 2021. Council unanimously agreed to the project with the gross expense not
to exceed $19,000.

Permission To Address Council:

Ms. Karen Fallon, 6966 Murray Avenue, was granted permission to address Council. In 2018 she brought to the
attention of Council the matter of the Duke Energy wooden poles. She distributed pictures for Council’s review. Some
have been removed, but 14 still remain. She is concerned about the low hanging hires being a safety hazard as squirrels are
gnawing on them. In addition, orange cones are placed in a hole left by the removal of a pole. She asked the Council what
can be done to address both the aesthetic and safety issues. Mayor Brown said he has had several conversations with Duke
Energy, Spectrum and Cincinnati Bell representatives to try to resolve this issue. It is a frustrating because nothing gets
done fast because they seem to indicate the other owns ownership of the matter. For the moment he has concentrated on
getting the poles out along the Murray Path. Ms. Fallon said she also has concerns regarding the pavement on Murray
Avenue between Plainville and Berwick. Mrs. Graves said that is actually Columbia Township and they have committed
to paving that part of the road. It will be preliminary work before they do actual grading work to work on the drainage and
curb issues. Ms. Fallon asked that the Village secure the committment in writing from Columbia Township. She has had
aumerous conversations with Columbia Township and Mike Lemon regarding this issue. She has offered her help in any
way she can to find a solution to both of these issues.

Motion To Pay Bills:

Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to pay the bills as approved by the Mayor, Fiscal Officer and
Chairman of the Finance Committee. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. s

Committee Reports:




Taste of Mariemont will be held Sunday August 29, 2021 at the Bell Tower. Mayor Brown encouraged all to attend
this fundraiser for MPF.

Village Offices will be closed in Observation of Labor Day, Monday September 6, 2021.

The Pup Parade will be held Saturday September 11, 2021. For additional information, please visit the Village
website.

Rallye Porche Mariemont will be held September 18, 2021.

Mayor Brown referred to the Safety Committee Invisible Fence setback requirements. It is not presently addressed
in the code and any recommendation for setbacks to the property line would require new legislation.

Resolutions:

“An Emergency Resolution To Accept the Material Terms of the One Ohio Subdivision Settlement Pursuant to the
One Ohio Memorandum of Understanding and Consistent with the Terms of the July 21, 2021 National Opioid Settlement
Agreement” had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Dr. Lewis to suspend the rules to allow for the second
and third readings. On roll call; six ayes, no nays. The Resolution had a second reading. Fiscal Officer Borgerding said
the lawsuit against the drug companies resulted in the State of Ohio receiving money which will be distributed to
municipalities. Mariemont is estimated to receive approximately $23,000. He will look into the approved usage for the
funds. The Resolution had a third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to adopt the legislation. On roll
call; six ayes, no nays. Mr. Bartlett moved, seconded by Mrs. Rankin to invoke the emergency clause. On roll call; six
ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-30-21 was adopted

Ordinances:

The meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



Village of Mariemont
Special Council Meeting
August 31, 2021

Mayor Brown called the meeting to order at 6:08 p.m. Present were Mr. Bartlett, Dr. Lewis, Mrs. Rankin, Mr.
Stelzer and Mr. York.

Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to excuse the absence of Mrs. Graves. On roll call; five ayes, no
nays.

Mayor Brown said the meeting was to amend a small change in the Cooperation Agreement and Resolution as
requested.

Resolutions:

“Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Enter Into an Agreement of Cooperation with Hamilton County, Ohio
Pursuant to Provisions of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as Amended; And To Declare Emergency
had a first reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. Bartlett to suspend the rules to allow for the second and third
readings. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. The Resolution had a second and third reading. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded
by Dr. Lewis to adopt the Resolution. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. Mrs. Rankin moved, seconded by Mr. York to invoke
the emergency clause. On roll call; five ayes, no nays. Resolution No. R-31-21 was adopted.

The meeting adjourned at 6:10 p.m.

William A. Brown, Mayor

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



MARIEMONT POLICE DEPARTMENT

2021 MONTHLY REDORT

Submitted by: %@W O Sipres



| abed

%<

%89

%.8

%88

%L9

ajey ainso|n

abueyn o,

6¥¢

LS¢€

©
(5

69

9Ll

64

cel

s[ejoL

L9

SISY)Q 10} Sisally

0zce

sjueliBA\ LUNo) sJ0Rey

€l

~

N~
~N

N~
(3 ]

SeSUSHO 18I0 IV

shemeuny

JuswsseleH suoydeja

Jonpuo) Apspiosiq

sme-] Jonby

—|NJO| O

—INIOJOIN|™

=IOl

ANjo |~ | O | ©

“|IN|l—-|O|lO

90US|OIA d)jSaWog

[32]

Yo
(3]

-3
72

0
@

[
wn

asnqy bnig

SasUalO Xas

suojje|oIA suodeapp

buibeweq jeuun)

Auadolid us|ojg aAleday

S¥98yJ peq

Aiebiod

uosiy

synessy Jayj0

MN|O|o|ojo|m|m]|o

Jayl oy

wn
~N

wouL

Kiejping

JINESSY SNOJUOj9

Kiaqqoy

adey

Oolojo|ojold|~|~|o|o]o]o[n~]olwv

ojojojlo|N|m|ojv|jo|o|lolo|~|m|o

OOOOOOOOOOOOF?ONONOOOO&M

O|ojojojo|~v~ I~ |olo] om0

O|lo|o|o|r|F|~|N|o|o|o]lo|~|m|o

OOOOOOOOOOOO\—"‘OI\ONOOO\—

Ojo|jo|jojo|~o|~|~|o|lololw|~o

O|o|Oo|Oo| N

OOOOOOOOOOOO\—‘—OI\ONOOO\-

SpIoIWoH

0202

Leoe

Ishbny

0202

1202

1snbBny

0202

144

isnbny

sjsady

paso|9

pauoday

awiy

1202 ‘ysnbny
Juswyledaq 991104 JuowalIep



2 abey

§10-12-92

¥00-lc-¥l

L00-l2-2c

900-12-22

L00-le-le

850-12-81
LG0-12-81
960-12-81
§G0-12-81
¥50-12-81
¥S0-12-81
€50-12-81

¢s0-1z-8l

1S opeu]

“aAy MaIAUBIpU|

aYid Jeisoopp

PY 3lauteld

ayid Joysoopn

ald J8)SOoNA
Kepp Jousepn |

ayid Je)soopn

Sjuswwod [enxas Buiyew Aq Jsy Buisseley Ajjenxes s| Jo}10M-02 & Jeys spodai Jueurejdwon bny-0g
‘|OIA JuswISSEIRH

uonebnsaAul Jepun ase) - ease yoiod ey uo sjybi Joopino 40 Buwys e 1no umoujun (s)uosiad bny-g}
obeweq jeuiwiy

Hnod sJohepy o} pay) - (ejinba] ) Jeureyuos usdo ue Jo uoissassod o} pajsalie sem ZygN bny-gz
Hnod sJohepy o} pau) - (ejinba]) Jsureyuos usdo ue J0 uoissassod o} pajsalie sem Lpgiy Bny-9

(s)uonejoip joyoojy

“1}o @oysnl au 0} usy) mep poojq 1oy [e)dsOY O} SUBI] - UL JNSel }sa] - ‘I'A’O 10} pajsalle sem GGgiN bny-1g
TA'O

18jue2 daysnl sy} o} papodsuel ] - SUIBD0D JO UOISSASSOd S0} pojSeLe Sem SSan Bny-Lg

Jajueo 9osnf sy 0} pspodsuel] - ejjeussydesed Brup jo uoissassod Joy pajsalie sem SSan Bny-L¢

J8jued sansnl ay) o} pepodsuel] - euenfuey jo uoissassod 10} pajsalie sem GGaiN Bny-L¢

J8jua0 eoysnl ay} o) pspodsuel) -adid Yoy 1o uoissassod Jo} pejsaule sem gogiN bny-Le

18jue2 sopnsnl ay) o} pepodsuel| - UIOISH 40 UoISsassOd 10} pajsaLE Sem Ssan Bny-Le

Jajuao aonsnl sy} o} pepodsuel] - e 1o uoissassod Joj pejsalie sem GGgin bny-Le

HnoY sJohep o} pabieys - sbnup Jo uoissassod Jo} pajsale sem 0zgain Bny-gz

HnoY sJokepy o} pabieys - sbnip jo uoissassod Jo} paysale sem gLgN bny-¢|

(s)uonejoip Brug

1202 ‘1snbny
Juswpedaq 991104 Juowslep



¢ abed

€ :s9jouaby J9YjQ 10} pajsally suosiod

22T :PanIag sjueliep) 1no) s dofep

Jauiejuoo uado jo ssod
Jaurejuos uado jo ssod
TAO

euen(uew jo ssod

adid yjaw jo ssoq
eljeusaydeled bniq
YisINl Jo ssod

uloJay Jo ssog

wJealy papeoj Jo ssod

SYMIN
LWMIN
GSMIN
SSMIN
GSMIN
SSMIN
SGMIN
SSMIN

Leain

:pabiey) pue pajsally suosiad

000'SS$ 0$ 008°051$ 0$ 86/'S/L$ 0$ sejol
000°55$ 0$ 000°0¥L$ 0$ 000°0v1L$ 0$ yeyl oiny
0$ 0$ 008°01$ 0$ 86/'ces 0$ TENT
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Kiejbing]
0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0$ Kisqqoy
120z 1snbny 120z Isnbny 2oz Isnbny
saouaby Jey30
10} paianooay paianoosay usjols

Paianod9y g usjolg Aladoud jo anjep

1202 9snbny
Juswipiedaq 991j04 Juowsiiepy




%8P G 10z S1°862 9.6 pauidx3 aje|d esuaor] skeq "oN abeiany
%l G629l S€91 *TAVA" )10 buipaadg 10} ywir JoAQ HA ebelany
[%0 |00 [oov [zs suojey5 Asepnog
%001~ l 0 0 SUOIJe|OIA ShoplezeH-UoN I8yl
%lE 9l (¥4 L awdinbg
%0¢- g9l SLi L2 soje|d asuaol
%cCE 0l LEL Ll uolsuadsng Japun Buiaug
%l€- 1423 6. 8 9SUS0IT SI9AL ON
%2l Gz 8z ¥ bunjieq
%0 2 l 0 (UBI3\\ %8 95 PEOY) SUOHEIOIA oniL
%081 g 14 € "S|OIA }jog }eas / SUole|oIA snoplezeH Jayo
%001~ L 0 0 9[oIyaA ajesun

I0/A\IC# 0 0 0 Bunjoeg
%082 v vl Z ‘obes() aue]
%08 Z € 0 ~ puiuing

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 buisseyq
%€E- 0l 0L g ubig dojg
%EZ- L8 P 9 B poy
%0¢- 0l L 0 Kepn j0 1ybiy]

iO/AIQ# 0 0 0 SS9joaY
%001 € 9 l josuo) sjqeuosesy
%EECL 9 14] b aouejsi[ Jes|) painssy
%08 99 66 9 ~ buipeads
%EEL € ] L 8ousNju| 8y} Japun BuiAlg
Y%ob- 189 6599 [4:] suoneyn jeyo |
abueyo % 0202 1202 isnbny Juawaoioyuz oyjes]

1202 ‘Isnbny

Juswiiedaq ao1j0d Juowsaiiep



G abey

%69 6¢ 6V 0l sjejol
%8¢- 8 ] l s}9alls Jayl0 IV
%0 l l L Auadold ajenud
%001 l *] l peoy 9jjiaule|d
%08~ 4 l 0 peoy welp
%0 g S l peoy s|jiauosipepy
%.91 cl (A 9 id JO}SOOAN
abueyo 9, 0202 1202 }snbny :Joasg Ag sjusprooy
Y%b- 189 699 28 sjejoL
%8~ 8Ll 601 gl Sigalls 18ylo Il

iO/AIO# 0 0 0 Apadoid ejenld
%S~ LE 13 b peoy sjjiauteld
%.L6 9¢ VL °] peoy iweip
%6¢- 20l 4] 9 peoy s|iAuosIpepy
%9- P6¢ cle §S jld J3)SOOAN
abuey) 9, 0202 1202 Jsnbny ‘Joaag Aq suoneyn

b20g ‘ysnbny

juawyiedaq a91j0d Juowsiiep




9 abey

%001 l 4 0 PaIes|] - sjuaplody diyS HH
%001 L S c SJUapIodY diS HH
%G1 1 0c |4 L panss| suoney)

i0/AIQ# 0 4 0 SJUSpIodY pajejey Jayjespp

0/AIQ# 0 0 0 sa[oAoIg BUIAIOAU] SjuSpIoOYy
%001~ l 0 0 Sjuapiooy ueljsapad
%eeL € L 0 painlu| suosiag
%082 4 L 0 SjuapIooy Ainfu)

10/AIQ# 0 0 0 sjuaplooy |ejed
%0¢€ 0l €l <] Isally ON - paies|)
%V6 Ll €€ q Isally Aq pales|)
%69 6¢ 6v 0l SJuaplooy olyel] [ejo]
abuey9 o, 0202 1202 }snbny :Alewwng jJuapiooy oigel]

1202 ‘ysnbny

Juswedaq asljod Juowaiepy




10/AIQ# 0 0 0 paniag saoljoN 984 ysel] jeul
%92- ¥.5'02 S61°Gl 0v8°L spuewaq 99IA8S [ejo |
%G - 1681 0.0y 99% palspuay saolAlag snoaue|jaosIpy
%099 Sl 66 e *013 ‘moug ‘subig 10} sjoeju0)
%Ee- 6 9 l "0]3 ‘ssel9) ‘spaspA 10} Sjoejuo)
%€E- 6 9 4 ysel] Joj sjoejuo)
Yol - 09¢ 00¢ X4 pajsissy sjuswpedaq 991j0d Jayl0

10/A1Q# 0 0 0 paneg suowwing xe|
%001 8 ol b S)sissy juswipedaq soueuajuiep
%0 €Ll €Ll 14 Sisissy juawyede( a4
%ScCL €g 6L Sl sjlejeq oyjes |
%0 0. 0. 4} sjule|dwon aiyes |
%00% 4 0l 0 pajsauly sajjusanp
%l 8¢ (44 l sjure|dwog ajjuaaAnp

i0/AIQ# 0 0 0 paj) sisumQ |ewiuy
%.L9- € 2 0 pauiepp sieumQ jewiuy
%lL- Ly (44 6 sjuie|dwod jewiuy
%V 114 92 € (eousjoip asawoq jdaoxs) sjlen olsauioq

0/AIQ# 0 l l s||eD Jaymold
%~ 8 18 L pajsissy SISLOJOp
%9¢ 6¢ 6v S (04d) uadQ punog sedeig
%0 ¥92've Lze've 125t $309y9 Alundeg leyi0
%Ll 8¢. 126} 60¢ SNIYL-[BAA ssauisng uedQ
%€C- Gl 88 oL P99y suosiad snooidsng
%EEE 18 LLE L€ paxo8y) sesnoH uoledsep
%6 LS 29 g sdoiqg swJely
abuey) o, 0202 1202 Isnbny 1Ay snoauejjaasiy

1202 ‘Isnbny

Jusuwisedeq 991jod Juowaiepy




OHIO COLLABORATIVE
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CERTIFICATION

July 29, 2021

Chief Richard Hines
Mariemont Police Department
6907 Wooster Pike,
Cincinnati, OH - 45227

Congratulations on achieving Full Compliance Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Agency Certification status on
Group 2 (Community Engagement) standards. Your certificate shall serve as a reminder of your agency's
commitment to law enforcement and the community it serves.

At your convenience, we would like to obtain your feedback of the onsite review process. At your convenience,
please complete the survey located at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/OnsiteAssessmentSurvey

Please note, agencies will be required to maintain Self-Certification compliance on an annual basis. Each year
agencies shall maintain annual compliance documentation for all standards developed by the Ohio Collaborative
Community-Police Advisory Board. This documentation shall be maintained by the agency and available for review
by an Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Certification representative upon request. This compliance
documentation permits each agency to prove it is complying with policy on an annual basis.

Your participation in the Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Agency Certification process is appreciated.

Sincerely,

I #ra

Karhlton F. Moore, Executive Director
Office of Criminal Justice Services



OHIO COLLABORATIVE
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CERTIFICATION

Final Certification

Mariemont Police Department

Community Engagement

has been deemed compliant with the above standards as established by the Ohio Collaborative

Community-Police Advisory Board
K Fr

) % .ﬁ%.

o

2N

j July 29, 2021
” SN




OHIO COLLABORATIVE
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CERTIFICATION

July 29, 2021

Chief Richard Hines
Mariemont Police Department
6907 Wooster Pike,
Cincinnati, OH - 45227

Congratulations on achieving Full Compliance Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Agency Certification status on
Group 3 (Bias Free Policing, Investigation of Employee Misconduct) standards. Your certificate shall serve as a
reminder of your agency’s commitment to law enforcement and the community it serves.

At your convenience, we would like to obtain your feedback of the onsite review process. At your convenience,
please complete the survey located at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/OnsiteAssessmentSurvey

Please note, agencies will be required to maintain Self-Certification compliance on an annual basis. Each year
agencies shall maintain annual compliance documentation for all standards developed by the Ohio Collaborative
Community-Police Advisory Board. This documentation shall be maintained by the agency and available for review
by an Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Certification representative upon request. This compliance
documentation permits each agency to prove it is complying with policy on an annual basis. '

Your participation in the Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Agency Certification process is appreciated.

Sincerely,

FAH #ra

Karhlton F. Moore, Executive Director
Office of Criminal Justice Services



OHIO COLLABORATIVE
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CERTIFICATION

Final Certification

Mariemont Police Department

Bias Free Policing, Investigation of Employee Misconduct

has been deemed compliant with the above standards as established by the Ohio Collaborative
Community-Police Advisory Board

F /i

NG /AN A N AU TN A N A 2 N A 7 N A RN A7y




OHIO COLLABORATIVE
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CERTIFICATION

July 29, 2021

Chief Richard Hines
Mariemont Police Department
6907 Wooster Pike,
Cincinnati, OH - 45227

Congratulations on achieving Full Compliance Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Agency Certification status on
Group 1-RC1 (Group 1 RC-1 Use of Force, Group 1 RC-1 Recruitment and Hiring) standards. Your certificate shall
serve as a reminder of your agency’s commitment to law enforcement and the community it serves.

At your convenience, we would like to obtain your feedback of the onsite review process. At your convenience,
please complete the survey located at https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/OnsiteAssessmentSurvey

Please note, agencies will be required to maintain Self-Certification compliance on an annual basis. Each year
agencies shall maintain annual compliance documentation for all standards developed by the Ohio Collaborative
Community-Police Advisory Board. This documentation shall be maintained by the agency and available for review
by an Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Certification representative upon request. This compliance
documentation permits each agency to prove it is complying with policy on an annual basis.

Your participation in the Ohio Collaborative Law Enforcement Agency Certification process is appreciated.

Sincerely,

R Fri

Karhlton F. Moore, Executive Director
Office of Criminal Justice Services



OHIO COLLABORATIVE
L AW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY CERTIFICATION

- Final Recertification

Mariemont Police Department
Group 1 RC-1 Use of Force, Group 1 RC-1 Recruitment and Hiring

has been deemed compliant with the above standards as established by the Ohio Collaborative

Community-Police Advisory Board

o e / July 29, 2021

BV,

. ) ' e W () i N ¥ \ i ? X F % i N DY \ B) \© Of
AP A@ @ﬁ@wﬁm@#ﬁ%@wﬁ% ONIROTAOK DFACNP D) OXIRETAE 0 @%&@
o8 e N1y R DE \;@@rriltmts\@murrt DEA N X ¢ . Lala G gVl m o Y am%wﬁ. :

o




Mariemont Fire Department
6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227

PHONE: 513-271-4089 / FAX: 513-271-1655
www.mariemont.org

Monthly Report June 2021

Fire Dispatches- 19 Total Fire Dispatch June 2020 15
EMS Dispatches- 32 Total EMS Dispatch June 2020 20
Total Fire Reports- 51

Total Fire Dispatch YTD 2021 197
EMS Transports- 26 Total Fire Dispatch YTD 2020 103
Canceled- 3
Patient Refusals- 1 Total EMS Dispatch YTD 2021 257
DOA - 0 Total EMS Dispatch YTD 2020 224
M/A = Mutual Aid Total M/A Given YTD 2021 83
M/A Received 1 Total M/A Given YTD 2020 67
M/A Given 7

Total M/A Received YTD 2021 26

Total M/A Received YTD 2020 31

Monthly Highlights

e 8/4/21 Final walk through at the High School done by Crews.

e Safety day with Elementary School.

e 8/21 Work with Service Department during this time with removal of trees in roadways.

e 8/31/2021 Crews responded to 6584 Wooster Pike for motor vehicle accident with a
person hurt.

Submitted By: Assistant Chief Dan Copeland




SERVICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
AUGUST
2021



BRUSHROUTE........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie, 4 Loads of chipped brush

$ 0 Charge this month
Dump Brush either Hafner or S-80 Saving of $ 100.00

825 savings year to date.
Other Dumping’s 2 Load of brush  $50.00

Loads of debris Cost $

$ 532 Total savings
Street Sweeping/ debris loads cost $160.00
TOTAL COST SAVINGS YTD $ 957.00

PARK WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Clean up of CG&E Median Denny Place Island Settle Island
The Point Albert Place Trolley Park
Dale Park & Cemetery Sheldon Close Concourse
Jordan Memorial Beech Grove S-80

Tot Lot Bell Tower Lower Meadow
Midden Island Livingood

CONTRCTOR’S WORK

Davey Tree Service

Whitaker Tree stumps

MECHANICAL WORK :

Chain saws Mowers
, Arm Lift F550 (Beechmont Ford)

General check each morning on all trucks

STREET SWEEPING FOR AUGUST
iN/A-

TOTAL HOURS: 9.5 YEARTO DATE: 23



Tree Work in House:

Dead Wood Total cost for tree co.  $
Total Removed Total in house cost $
Total Hours Total savings $

Savings YDT $

Total Trees planted 2021
1 for Arbor Day

SAFTEY TRAINING CLASS:

OVERTIME HOURS TOTAL HOURS COST COMP
HOURS PAID TIME

Scherpenberg 10.75 $ $ 428.17

Schmid $ $.

James $ $

Evanchyk $ $

Swader $ $

TOTAL HRS 10.75 $ 428.17

TOTAL HRS. PAID $

Meetings

Completion of work

Emergency call in down limb

SICK TIME FOR JULY  tiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiineieiecnceccnncncnnn TOTAL HOURS

SChETPENDEIE ..uviviniieiit e 0

SChMIA ..ot 0

JAMES © oot 0

Evanchyk.......couioioi i 8

N7 e [ 0

SICK TIME YEARTODATE. ..ot TOTAL HOURS

SCRETPENDEIE ... eeetit ittt 0

SChMIAA .t e 96

JAMES .ot 103

EVanChYK. .. o.neiei e 80

N 214 () ST 24



MISCELLANEOUS WORK INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

Bell Tower set up and removed tent for Taste of Mariemont

Village Parks continued to clean and sealing park benches.

Village fill water bags around new trees. Water flower beds and pots if needed
S-80 Tunnel clean out debris, haul black top chips to pathways

Bell Tower, spray round up on grass

Bell Tower set up and spray soccer fields

Miami Hill, Fix Manhole cover hit by vehicle

Harvard Acres remove racoon from garbage can

3753 Indianview met with homeowner ref. drainage issues

Police Department. Install new benches and chairs, mount to floor/walls
Miami@ Rembold install new pole for radar unit

Village started painting stop bars and crosswalks

Bell tower, start removing batting cage

Shop Make new wooden street signs.

Village Parks started cleaning and edging.

Tot Lot Ann Buntin Becker Parks, continuing covid spraying

Tot Lot, bell Tower, Ann Buntin Becker, John Nolen and Erickson Pavilions Covid-19 spray
South 80 haul debris from gardeners

Village clean out storm drains.

Village clean up limbs from storms.

Village Pothole repair

Miami Hill cleaned out 5 drains.

Boathouse reset timer.

Village clean up brush from volunteers.

Village started making and replacing broken wooden street signs.
Village marked utilities for OUPS tickets.

Pick up dead animals off roadway.

Village streetlight repair

Wooster Pike clean up island tips.

Village East Corp mowed and trim high grasses.

Village cleaned up trash and debris left by volunteers.

Boathouse clean up area and gutter/drains

Village picked up bags/debris, limbs from volunteers.

Village, continue to clean 446 storm sewers/catch basins.

Village, installed wooden street signs and post.

Fridays, Mt. Vernon, cleaned out head wall.

Monday and Friday’s empty trash/recycling cans also extra pick up Wednesday Starbuck cans
Clarence Erickson shelter clean up.

John Nolen Pavilion clean out inside debris.

Respectfully,

JJohn Scherpenberg
Superintendent



MARIEMONT TAX DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT
AUGUST 2021

The attached Deposit Journal Report shows collections in tax totaled
$141,623.87 for August.

This figure is $39,368.70 less than collected in 2020 and $1,799.58 less
than collected in 2019.

Additional reports show receipt comparison for 2020/2021 and the
collections breakdown per account type/tax year for August 2021.

Respectfully submitted,

DeAnna Darrah
Tax Administrator



Report Date: 09/09/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 1

Report Time:  09:41:27 Deposit Journal Reports DEANNA
Closed Batch Number(s) 7951, 7952, 7954, 7955, 7956, 7957, 7958, 7959, 7960, 7961, 7962, 7963 Deposit Date Range: 08/01/2021 To 08/31/2021. Report type: Detail
Report. Sort Selection by Account Number.

|--Individual--| |[-—Net Profit-—-|] |[-Withholding-||-—---- Total-———- [

Transaction Count Charge Amt Credit Amt Count Charge Amt Credit Amt Count Charge Amt Credit Amt Count Charge Amt Credit Amt
AMENDED ESTIMATE 3 $658.00 $51.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 3 $658.00 $51.00
AMENDED FINAL 1 $2,660.22 $0.00 1 $65.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 2 $2,725.22 $0.00
BALANCE DUE 23 $0.00 $2,713.60 13 $0.00 $2.831.75 1 $0.00 $247.11 37 $0.00 $5,792.46
BATCH NOTE 5 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 29 $0.00 $0.00 34 $0.00 $0.00
CHARGE-OFF LATE FILE 2 $-50.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 2 $-50.00 $0.00
COURT COST 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $4.87 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $4.87
CHARGE-OFF FINAL RET 31 $-3,394.69 $0.00 1 $-1.79 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 32 $-3,396.48 $0.00
DECLARATION OF 10 $14,090.35 $5,018.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 10 $14,090.35 $5,018.00
EXTENSION 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
FINAL RETURN 42 $11,322.88 $784.00 14 $696.79 $93.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 56 $12,019.67 $877.00
OVERPAY FORWARD 10 $0.00 $0.00 6 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 16 $0.00 $0.00
OVERPAY REFUND 2 $0.00 $-712.00 2 $0.00 $-259.00 1 $0.00 $-755.87 5 $0.00 $-1,726.87
LATE FILE PENALTY 1 $0.00 $75.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $75.00
QUARTERLY PAYMENT 10 $0.00 $4,937.75 1 $0.00 $5,000.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 11 $0.00 $9.937.75
VOID DECLARATION OF 1 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 1 $0.00 $0.00
WITHHOLDING 0 $0.00 $0.00 0 $0.00 $0.00 269 $119,867.79 $119,867.79 269 $119,867.79 $119,867.79
Total: 141 $25,286.76 $12,867.35 40 $760.00 $7,670.62 300 $119,867.79 $119,359.03 481 $145,914.55 $139,897.00
## Total: 141 $25,286.76 $12,867.35 40 $760.00 $7,670.62 300 $119,867.79 $119,359.03 481 $145,914.55 $139,897.00

Deposit Total Cash Check Charge Lock Box Refund Total ACH
$141,623.87 $0.00 $125,073.79 $0.00 $0.00 $-1,726.87 $16,550.08

*#% End Of Report *#*



Report Date: 09/09/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 1
Report Time:09:37:55 Receipt Total Comparision For 2020/ 2021 DEANNA
Selected date 8/31/2021
Deposit Individual Net-Profit Total 1 &2 Total 1 &2 Withholding Withholding Total All Total All  Percent
Date Deposits Deposits Refunds/Adj Deposits Refunds/Adj Deposits Refunds/Adj Deposit Change
1/2021 $72,739.78 $2,058.00 $0.00 $74,797.78 $0.00 $178,321.18 $0.00 $253,118.96 13
1/2020 $75,356.94 $12,450.40 $0.00 $87,807.34 $0.00 $135,491.32 $0.00 $223,298.66
2/2021 $10,593.95 $8,349.16 $-704.25 $18,943.11 $704.25 $105,230.61 $0.00 $124,173.72 4
2/2020 $15,903.20 $4,370.00 $-916.03 $20,273.20 $-1,490.00 $99,594.76 $-2,406.03 $119,867.96
3/2021 $45,876.72 $10,919.62 $-2,510.00 $56,796.34 $0.00 $100,816.32 $-2,510.00 $157,612.66 8
3/2020 $32,028.94 $10,280.06 $-2,970.40 $42.309.00 $0.00 $103,213.34 $-2,970.40 $145,522.34
4/2021 $135,332.87 $34,771.87 $-1,501.25 $170,104.74 $0.00 $120,058.32 $-1,501.25 $290,163.06 33
4/2020 $88.418.44 $23,220.15 $-21,421.15 $111,638.59 $0.00 $107,016.00 $-21,421.15 $218,654.59
5/2021 $247,536.05 $21,632.93 $-13,694.45 $269,168.98 $0.00 $132,090.63 $-13,694.45 $401,259.61 187
5/2020 $22.468.24 $10,451.78 $-11,750.85 $32,920.02 $0.00 $106,822.78 $-11,750.85 $139,742.80
6/2021 $147,754.07 $17,345.27 $-6,268.41 $165,099.34 $-381.22 $98,878.72 $-6,649.63 $263,978.06 84
6/2020 $42,112.15 $8,311.61 $-4,329.92 $50,423.76 $0.00 $92,772.58 $-4,329.92 $143,196.34
7/2021 $30,403.43 $6,295.00 $-4.236.95 $36,698.43 $0.00 $114,121.48 $-4.236.95 $150,819.91 -62
7/2020 $265,444.23 $26,861.41 $-12,396.26 $292,305.64 $0.00 $109,295.28 $-12,396.26 $401,600.92
8/2021 $13,579.35 $7,929.62 $-971.00 $21,508.97 $-755.87 $120,114.90 $-1,726.87 $141,623.87 =22
8/2020 $61,859.65 $7,202.60 $1,587.00 $69,062.25 $-1,587.00 $111,930.32 $0.00 $180,992.57
#2021 $703,816.22 $109,301.47 $-29,886.31 $813,117.69 $-432.84 $969,632.16 $-30,319.15 $1,782,749.85 13
**2020 $603,591.79 $103,148.01 $-52,197.61 $706,739.80 $-3,077.00 $866,136.38 $-55,274.61 $1,572,876.18

*** End Of Report ***



Report Date: 09/09/2021 VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT Page 1
Report Time:09:39:59 Year To Date Receipts By Tax Year DEANNA

Selected date 8/31/2021

Acct Tax Tax Penalty 1 Penalty 2 Penalty 3 Interest Court Deposit Refund

Type Year Total Total Total Total _Total Total Total Total
INDIVIDUAL 2021 $316,876.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 %MIMMMMO %mﬂﬁ_ﬂm_ $0.00
INDIVIDUAL 2020 $377,973.97 $62.50 $26.40 $33.08 $0.00 $0.00 $378,095.95 $-19,332.79
INDIVIDUAL 2019 $6,866.18 $750.00 $4.50 $0.00 $31.38 $0.00 $7,652.06 $-500.02
INDIVIDUAL 2018 $205.90 $357.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $563.60 $-419.26
INDIVIDUAL 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-168.99
INDIVIDUAL 2013 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00
* TOTAL $702,322.66 $1,170.20 $30.90 $33.08 $31.38 $228.00 $703,816.22 $-20,421.06

NET-PROFIT 2021 $55,146.66 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.09 $123.67 $55,274.42 $0.00
NET-PROFIT 2020 $53,269.86 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $3.90 $0.00 $53,273.76 $-6,227.00
NET-PROFIT 2019 $909.01 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-0.09 $-155.71 $753.21 $-255.00
NET-PROFIT 2018 $0.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.08 $0.00
NET-PROFIT 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-2,279.00
$109,325.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7.90 $-32.04 $109,301.47 $-8,761.00

WITHHOLDING 2021 $786,448.93 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $786,448.93 $-755.87
WITHHOLDING 2020 $183,068.09 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $183,068.09 $-381.22
WITHHOLDING 2019 $115.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $115.14 $0.00
* TOTAL $969,632.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $969,632.16 $-1,137.09

ALL 2021 $1,158,472.20 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4.09 $351.67 $1,158,827.96 $-755.87
ALL 2020 $614,311.92 $62.50 $26.40 $33.08 $3.90 $0.00 $614,437.80 $-25,941.01
ALL 2019 $7,890.33 $750.00 $4.50 $0.00 $31.29 $-155.71 $8,520.41 $-755.02
ALL 2018 $205.98 $357.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $563.68 $-419.26
ALL 2017 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $-2,447.99
ALL 2013 $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00 $0.00
* TOTAL $1,781,280.43 $1,170.20 $30.90 $33.08 $39.28 $195.96 $1,782,749.85 $-30,319.15

*** End Of Report ***



Building Department Report to Village Council covering the month of August 2021

The building department issued the following 33 permits. These are summarized here along with the
fees. They are listed individually at the end of the report.

11 residential building permits $4,034.36
1 commercial building permit S 300.00
8 residential zoning permits S 575.00
1 commercial zoning permit S 190.00
9 Utility zoning permits $ 900.00
3 requests for ARB or Planning Commission hearings S 300.00

TOTAL $6,308.36

The Building Department also organized and supported one meeting of the Architectural Review Board
and one meeting of the Planning Commission. From August 10 through August 31, a total of 68.9
volunteer hours were used to staff the Building Department. That time was spent on the following
activities:

ARB 9.3 hours (13.5%)
Planning Commission 12.9 hours (18.7%)
Zoning Permits 5.8 hours ( 8.4%)
Building Permits 17.1 hours (24.8%)
Questions 12.7 hours (18.4%)
Utility Invoicing and Payment 6.0 hours ( 8.7%)
Violations 1.6 hours ( 2.3%)
Scanning closed permits 1.0 hours ( 1.5%)
XPEC/ Adminstration 2.5 hours ( 3.6%)

The most urgent need of the Building Department is for the Village to hire a permanent Zoning Officer,

Respectfully submitted,
Robert Van Stone
Building Department



Residential Building Permits

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

11 Residential Building Permits

Permit # PermitDate Zoning Parcel Owner Applicant Permit Total Fees
Address Name Name Type
2021162 8/2/2021|RES-A 7004 MT TIMPE Linda Timpe |Roof Res -
VERNON AVE |JASON Roof AND
Gutters &
Downspouts
2021164 8/4/2021|RES-B 11 SPRING  |BACH Bryant HVAC $95.00
HILL DR BEVERLY A |Heating and |Replacement
Cooling
2021165 8/6/2021|RES-A 6941 6941 Matt Graham |Alterations - $877.00
CAMBRIDGE |CAMBRIDGE Res.
AVE LLC
2021166|  8/10/2021|RES-A 6970 CONZETT Ford & Sons |Roof Res - $55.00
CAMBRIDGE |[DAVID C & |Roofing Roof OR
AVE JANE S Gutters &
Downspouts
2021168| 8/11/2021|RES-A 3807 COOPER Megan Roof Res - $55.00
HOMEWOOD |GRANT E & |Cooper Roof OR
RD MEGAN A Gutters &
Downspouts
2021169| 8/11/2021|RES-A 6944 MIAMI |BYBEE Caliguri HVAC - Res $145.00
BLUFF DR STEPHEN G |Heating
& ELIZABETH
W
2021174  8/13/2021|RES-A 7000 AMANN Mark L Roof Res - $55.00
WOOSTER  |MARK L Amann Roof OR
PK Gutters &
Downspouts
2021182|  8/23/2021|RES-A 6814 MIAMI |SPREEN Mayday Roof Res - $55.00
BLUFF DR RETTA Realty Roof OR
PERRY Gutters &
Downspouts
2021183|  8/23/2021|RES-A 7003 ROWAN |David Kim David Kim Alterations - $1,078.08
HILL DR Res.
2021184| 8/23/2021|RES-A 6625 DEJA JUSTIN |David Addition - $614.28
MARIEMONT |& DANIELLE |Underhil Residential
AVE R
2021195  8/30/2021|RES-A 3757 PORTER Shannon Addition - $786.20
HARVARD RICHARD D |Roush Residential
AVE & MARY
2021196| 8/30/2021|RES-A 3757 PORTER Shannon HVAC - Res $145.00
HARVARD RICHARD D |Roush
AVE & MARY

Total

$4,043.36



2021167

8/11/2021

Building Permits

Permit Date  Zoning

RES-A

Parcel
Address

Owner
Name
CINCINNATI

SCHOOL

Applicant
Name
Bicknell
Heating and
Cooling

Permit
Type
HVAC
Replacement

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021
Total Fees

$300.00

1 Commerciall Building Permits

Residential Zoning

Permits

Total

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

$300.00

Permit # Permit Date Zomng Parcel Owner Applicant Permit Total Fees
Address Name Name Type

2021163 8/3/2021|RB-AS 6615 SCHWARTZ |M A Schwartz |Repair Level 2 $90.00
CHESTNUT [MARY ANN
ST

2021170  8/12/2021|RES-A 3954 MIAMI |Jenny Margo |Jenny Fencing $95.00
RD Lamson

Magro

2021173|  8/13/2021|RES-A 6596 LAUKHUFF  |Greg Fencing $95.00
WOOSTER  |GREGORY & |Laukhuff
PK BENNITA

2021175  8/13/2021|RES-A 3916 Caitlin Moran |Caitlin Moran |Fencing $95.00
PETOSKEY
AVE

2021176  8/16/2021|RES-A 6606 MIAMI |BLACK Wiliam Black |Replacement $80.00
BLUFF DR WILLIAM H & Siding

KENDRA

2021180 8/18/2021|RES-A 6608 Thomas Czar |Thomas Czar |Pod / Tent $25.00
WOOSTER
PK

2021194| 8/27/2021|RES-A 6605 Christina &  |Christina Fencing $95.00
PLEASANT  |Chris Stanek |Stanek

Commercial Zoning Permits
Permit # Permit Date

2021179 8/17/2021|RES-A 6743 CINCINNATI |Cincinnati Replacement $190.00
CHESI' NUT |WALDORF Waldirf School|Windows
SCHOOL

8 Residential Zoning Permits

Zoni ng

1 Commercial Zoning Permit

Parcel

Owner

Applicant

Permit

Total

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

Total Fees

$190.00




08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021
Permit Total Fees

Utility Zoning

Permits

Permit# PermitDate Zoning

Parcel Owner Applicant

Address Name Name Type
2021185 8/26/2021|RES-A 3920 HAERR Duke Energy |Utilty - Street $100.00
PETOSKEY  |DAIVD E Cut
AVE
2021186 8/26/2021|BUS-A 4110 Grove Duke Energy |Utilty - Street $100.00
Cut
2021187 8/26/2021|RES-A 4200 GROVE |SILBERHORN |Duke Energy |Utiity - Street $100.00
AVE ABBY Cut
2021188 8/26/2021|RES-A 3915 BENDER Duke Energy |Utilty - Street $100.00
PETOSKEY |CARLW IR & Cut
AVE JOAN
WYATT
BENDER
2021189 8/26/2021|RES-A 3917 NIEMEYER |Duke Energy |Utiity - Street $100.00
POCAHONTA [RYAN J Cut
S AVE
2021190 8/26/2021|RES-A 3920 KAY Duke Energy |Utiity - Street $100.00
POCAHONTA [RICHARD Cut
S AVE LOUIS &
LOIS JEAN
2021191 8/26/2021|RES-A 3921 JENNINGS Duke Energy |Utiity - Street $100.00
POCAHONTA [DAVID R & Cut
S AVE SANDRA E L
2021192 8/26/2021|RES-A 3923 MURDOCK  |Duke Energy |Utility - Street $100.00
POCAHONTA |STEVEN N & Cut
S AVE ALLANA D
2021193 8/26/2021|RES-A 6970 HAWK ANN C|Duke Energy |Utility - Street $100.00
THORNDIKE Cut
RD
9 Utility Zoning Permits Total $900.00

ARB and Planning Commission Hearing Permits

Permit # Permit Date

Zoning

Parcel
Address

Owner
Name

Applicant
Name

08/01/2021 - 08/31/2021

Permit
Type

Total Fees

2021177 8/17/2021|RES-B 3845 BEECH |STEPHAN Charles M ARB Hearing $100.00
ST CHARLES M  [Stephan
TR
2021178 8/17/2021|RES-A 6743 CINCINNATTI |Cincinnati ARB Hearing $100.00
CHESTNUT |WALDORF Waldorf
ST SCHOOL School
2021181 8/19/2021|RES-A 6626 GAIETTO Jordan Planning $100.00
PLEASANT  |JORDAN M & |Gaietto Commission
ST MARIA D Meetin
3 ARB and Planning Commission Hearing Permits Total $300.00
Grand $6,308.36

Total




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
FISCAL OFFICER'S REPORT
August 31, 2021

FUND BAL.1-1-21  MO. RECEIPTS YTD RECEIPTS MO. DISBMNT YTD DISBMNT END. BAL.
General - 101 1,250,705 695,637 3,178,674 398,962 2,840,574 1,588,804
Street Improv. - 201 138,411 18,458 133,297 2,468 308,901 (37,193)
State Highway - 202 18,001 1,218 8,879 326 10,165 16,715
Drug Rel. Pol. Fines - 208 1,487 1,789 5,082 0 0 6,569
Alc. Educ. & Enf. - 213 30,667 1,131 15,734 0 18,785 27,616
Court Computer - 214 42 901 5,593 0 4,265 1,371
MariElders - 280 0 31,900 65,522 28,471 62,092 3,429
Paramedic 295 19,688 118,765 393,763 1,534 270,710 142,741
Coronavirus Relief - 305 57,988 0 68,681 0 67,524 59,145
Federal Grants - 310 0 0 184,257 0 0 184,257
Perm. Improv. - 403 372,584 194,102 430,239 2,637 556,207 246,616
Health Insur. - 707 10,206 0 0 0 0 10,206
Building Fee - 708 (554) 0 0 0 0 (554)
Bloch Trust - 714 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ann Buntin Becker Park- 715 3,452 0 0 0 0 3,452
Street Restor. - 804 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total All Funds 1,902,677 1,063,902 4,489,721 434,399 4,139,224 2,253,173

INVESTMENTS BANK RECONCILIATION

FUNDS INSTITUTION DETAILS AMOUNT Bank Balance 113,184.00

101.201,295, PNC Capital Markets 709,709.97 Petty Cash funds(3) 225.00

Money Market Sweep Acct 1,532,193.44

+ Deposits in Transit ¢ 0.00

Paypal Retained Balance 120.00

Plus: Investments PNC ** 709,709.97

LIABILITIES Plus: PNC Interest 10.09

INSTITUTION DETAILS QUTSTANDING YEARLY DUE Maturity Plus: Conversion rounding 1.80

PNC BOND Bldg Addition $280,000 $100,888 2024 Less: Outstanding checks CMI (3,486.03)

OPWC CTO7U Paving $39,512 $1,976 2037 Less: Outstanding checks UAN (98,785.27)
OPWC CT11V Paving $44 422 $2,221 2039

AMBULANCE $154,235 $51,412 2024 TREASURY BALANCE 2,253,173.00




| jo | abed

‘UONBWLIOJUI Pa}08as sjoaljel Hoday

ZL°L8¥'e$ 'siojoey Buisnlpe Jayjo [ej0] — LZ0Z/L€/80 HUB] O} P8jiouodal jser]

SOGLLZIY' LS $9'850'1¥8$ 62¥LL'€52'T$ Ly'veT'eel'vs 66'86E'VEVS 1€ 12L'68Y' VS ¥6'106'€90'L$ $€129'€29'L$ ‘1o Hoday

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0% 000$ 00°0%$ 000$ pno) sJokeiN 1066
00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% pajwi - Are Juswanoidwi Jusuewsad  Z06Y
96'2L1'99% SL'evy'081$ 11'919'9v2$ €€°,02'955$ L171€9'C$ 92'6£2'0EYS 15 L0L'YBLS 11°161'55$ 11V - AnaT Juswanosdwy Jusuewsad  LO6Y
000% 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 000% 00'0$ 00°0% Jusweley 310N LOVE
00°0% 000$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0%$ 000% 9] Joj pung seindwio) uno) sJokely 5062
000% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0$ 000% 00°0$ Ana seoiues Alejes  y06Z
89°€L9'8LLS 90°/21'ves vLOvL'ZYLS SE'0LL'0L2$ 26'€€S' L ¥i'€9L'e6€$ S2'59L'811$ 1¥'605'52$ saolneg Olpaweled €062
(86°091'2$) 11°085'S$ el'eTi'es G¥'260'29% 61°LLY'8TS 85'125'69$ 2€°006'LES 00'0$ siaplalleN 2062
(r8'692'8%) ot 0v9'6$ 95°0L€'L$ 09'v9Z'v$ 00'0$ 00'€65'5$ 00'106% 95°697$ pun4 Jeindwod Uno) sokeN 1062
71'885'L¢$ v6'.2$ 80'919'22% 00'68.'81$ 00°0$ 9l'vel'sLe celel' s SLY8y'9Ts uoleonp3 pue Juswieolos 122
[AWETA 41k 00°0% [AWA-TA 41X 00°0$ 000$ Z1'L52'v8LS 00°0$ ZLLST'Y8Ls pund d¥v  Z51iZ
88'6¥0'6£$ 6.¥60'0¢$ L9'v¥1'65% 9e'¥2S'L9% 00°0$ 00'189'89% 00°0$ L9'¥¥1'65$ pund jaljay sniAeuolod  |GLg
00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ Xe | 9susdIT 9|2IUaA J0JO|N BAISSIULB]  L0LE
90'695'5$ 00°000°}$ 90'695'9% 00'0$ 000% 90'280'G$ 90'68L'L$ 00°08L'v$ spoob pajeosyuoo - jusweoiojuzg me] bnid 1802
00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'0% 000% 00°0$ 00'0$ jueio jerepad 1G0T
00'ZSt'e$ 00°0% 00'zst'e$ 00'0% 000% 00'0$ 00°0% 00'¢st'e$ Med Jexoeg unung uuy  Ly0Z
Zrees'es Lgi8L'els €2°GLL9L$ 6£'G91L'0L$ 8e'9zes 17'6.8'8$ 1£'812'1$ yZ'€e8'ste RemybiH a183s 1202
(5e'2zZ1'L58) 16'826'61% (bre6l'Le$) 60°'106'80€$ 9z'89v'c$ 05'962'¢EL$ €8'/G'81$ (Lo'e8l'ess) Jleday pue B ‘uononysuo 188NS  LL0T
95'2e¥'1€0' LS 1¥'¥20'L95$ €0'/61'86G'L$ 06'€.5'0¥8'2$ 10'296'86€$ 86'¢/9'8L1'e$ 12'1€9'569$ €8'182'10€'L$ le;sua9  000L

aouejeg pund aouelqwNoug aouejeg saimyjpuadx3y sainjjpuadxy anusnay anuanay aouejeg pung aweN pung #pung
pataqunousun 10} aAI8SaYy pung m:_U:m 8je Ol JeaA ajeq ol yjuoly aje 0] 1es) ajeq ol yjuoly m:_tmam
jusLng
1202 Isnbny
£'1202A NYN Arewwng pung

Nd 0€¥¢¥ 120¢/6/6 ALNNOD NOLTIAVH “LNOWIIMVYIA 40 IOV TIIA



1202 ‘gz Af - Z€61 ‘L1 Ae

w50 1%

Y P Jrepp
)09 7

%\ 2N )
Nﬁi%
g IO PR

) S m P WU
707 WY YN

o




Joanee Van Pelt

From: Rob Bartlett <robbartlettcouncil@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2021 8:33 PM

To: Joanee Van Pelt

Subject: Fwd: Village Administrator

Attachments: Letter to Support Village Administrator.pdf; Village_Admin_Marsland (1).docx; letter re

manager.pdf

Joanee,

Can you please include Lorne Hlad's email below in the council packing for Monday's meeting. | have also attached
letters from Dennis Wolter, Maggie Pallozolo and Eric Marsland. If you can please include those as well, | would
appreciate it.

Thanks,

Rob

—————————— Forwarded message ----—----

From: Lorne Hlad <lorne.hlad@gmail.com>

Date: Wed, Aug 4, 2021 at 1:13 PM

Subject: Village Administrator

To: <bartlettrw62 @gmail.com>, JOe Stelzer <joestelzercouncil@gmail.com>

Dear Village Council,

| am writing as a Village Resident and former Council Member to express my support of the Village of Mariemont in
establishing the position of Village Administrator.

A Village Administrator position will help free the Office of Mayor and Village Council to primarily focus on legislation,
long-range planning, and enhancing residents lives. An Administrator will add great value to our Village by providing

strategic oversight of all departments while ensuring execution and operational excellence.

Clearly established role clarity for this new position will also help alleviate the unfair burden and expectation set on the
Office of Mayor.

| encourage the Village leadership to wholly pursue establishing the position and filling it with a qualified candidate.
Thanks for all you do,

Rev. Dr. Lorne Hlad
3602 Center Street



Joanee Van Pelt

From: Rob Bartlett <robbartlettcouncil@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2021 8:34 PM

To: Joanee Van Pelt

Subject: Fwd: Please staff a Village Administrator
Joanee,

Can you please also include the below email from Cortney Scheeser in the council packet for our upcoming meeting.
Thanks,
Rob

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Cortney Scheeser <cscheeser@yahoo.com>
Date: Wed, Aug 4, 2021 at 10:30 AM

Subject: Please staff a Village Administrator

To: Rob Bartlett <bartlettrw62 @gmail.com>

Village Council, Mayor,

I'm writing in support of creating a Village Administrator position. | believe this role would help the
Village capture grant money more fully/efficiently, provide great continuity as Council members come
and go, deliver on Council's strategic priorities and generally help the Village achieve its goals. During
my time on Council | saw stretched, part-time officials miss opportunities that Fairfax (has an
Administrator), for instance, capitalized on. Mariemont would benefit from an Administrator's laser
focus. Please consider staffing a Village Administrator. '

Cortney Scheeser (he/him pronouns)
Mariemont Council 2010-2013



Eric J. Marsland
3600 Center Street
Cincinnati, OH 45227
513.502.0420

September 8, 2021

Mayor Bill Brown

Mariemont Council Members
Village of Mariemont

6907 Wooster Pike
Cincinnati, OH 45227

Dear Mayor Brown and Council Members,

| am writing to express my support for hiring a village administrator in Mariemont. With the
recent and unfortunate announcement by Kellogg that they will be reducing their workforce
substantially by the end of the year, we as a village need to look seriously at generating
additional revenue to offset losses. Some of the best reasons for hiring an administrator are the
possibility of economic development/ future revenue and the pursuit of grant funding for various
village projects and initiatives. If the village can hire an administrator without putting undue
strain on the existing financial status of the Village, | believe a trial run is in order. | am in favor
of hiring an administrator for a specified length of time to determine whether this leadership plan
will be successful for our village going forward. If an administrator is ultimately successful in

fostering sufficient economic development, their hire will be a worthwhile expenditure.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

-Eric J. Marsland



Dear Mayor Bill Brown and our Mariemont Village Council,

| am writing to express my wholehearted support for a Village Administrator position to be
created. Going back to my very first day as a part of the Pool Commission 10(ish) years ago, it
became apparent that a few things could improve in our Village government. It could be more
accessible to residents. It could definitely be more equitable, in that you often had to “know
the right people to ask” to get problems resolved. It could be more proactive in building
relationships and identifying and solving problems. And it could be much, much more
transparent. As | served on council, these things slowly changed through relentless hard work
and dedication of council members, volunteers and residents. Now we stand right where | have
wanted to be for a longtime. We can take one small step forward and open up a number of
possibilities that were unimaginable before.

To illustrate, | will mention the job duties of the administrator below and then illustrate the
possibilities they open up for us as a village.

Job Duty of Mariemont Village Administrator Passibilities

Currently the mayor does this along with all
other job duties for the administrator. There
is no spare time for planning or looking
forward, so none is done. We have no
strategic planning with regard to budgeting,
hiring, training, regular employment reviews.
The result is that we rarely meet budget
numbers because things are forgotten (just
listen to a transcript of a budgeting session),
we do not do regular, productive
employment reviews, training when needed,
promoting the talents of our employees, and
we have found through reviews, that pay is
not equitable as compared to those outside
the village in similar positions, or among our
own employees. A bird’s eye view on
seasonal activities, budgeting and general HR
management, will cut down on waste. This
has been demonstrated this year, in pay
reviews, reviews of the banking charges we
pay, reviews of how we evaluate contracting
out for services like mulch, mowing and
planting trees. 7

Oversight of village divisions, HR function

Developing procedures to carry out the
Village Council’s policies

Most recently, this need was apparent in the
discussions of how to implement the removal
of chain link fences. So often, when a




committee makes a decision, there is no
action because the division isn’t organized
enough to create a procedure to carry out
the palicy. Council is a legislative and
advisory body that shouldn’t be involved in
office functions (as no board should). Village
employees wait to be told what to do. So
noting is implemented and Council’s policies
often go un-implemented or are
misunderstood and poorly implemented. An
administrator can make these policies, train
employees about how to implement them,
follow-up to be sure they are workable and
make changes to ensure they work for
everyone. In short, the Village office could be
like a regular place of employment.

Promotes cooperation with other
government agencies

This has been missing for at least 20 years.
We have so much to learn from our
neighbors and reinventing the wheel every
time we undertake a project wastes time and
money. We can share services and pool on
things like arborist services, trash, sewer,
paving, underground plumbing and many
others. We can socialize and meet with our
neighboring communities and learn that they
are doing things we didn’t even know you
could do. | personally have had this
experience bath in my time serving on
Mariemont’s village council and in my career.
Being open leads to innovations. These can
save money, time, bring joy and are
immesureably valuable. (Sometimes they are
measureable valuable and really add to the
battom line.)

Foster constructive relationships with
residents, business owners and other
community stakeholders; receives and
responds to requests for services and

facilitates solutions to public concerns...

| have spoken about the value this function
would add in all the above areas. My one last
comment is that while | was working on
creating the DORA, | asked it the office could
contact all the business owners involved to
be sure they had a chance to comment, and
get their questions addressed. No one had
contact information for most of them or even
a name. Luckily | knew many of them and had
friends who knew the resr, but there is truly




no excuse for that in a place as small as
Mariemont. Most of these businesses have
been here for years. Imagine if we not only
had contact information for their decision
makers, but relationships with them too.
What if we had community events beyond
the Taste of Mariemont and actively
supported them? Why don’t we?

Researching and acquiring grant money Council and community members have does
this single handedly in the past with the
exception of the grants obtained by our

- i Village Engineer- who has been great at it.
We are leaving SO MUCH MONEY ON THE
TABLE. Just look at how much grant money
Farifax brings in. That alone would fund this
position several times over. So if this is cost
neutral, what do we have to lose.

I—

Why aren’t we doing better without a Village Administrator? Time. No one has time to do all of
this alone. The mayor can’t work 150 hour weeks and Council is made of essentially volunteers
who are supposed to be working in a board level position. | think this is why we don’t have
more people interested in these positions. We don’t have a high-level overseer. We need
someone who has their eye on the ball in areas like HR, budgeting, making sure we take the
money out of the fund we said we would in an ordinance when we pay bills for a given project.
We need someone who takes the decisions made in all these different boards and commissions
and makes sure they are communicated then implemented. We need someone who takes calls
from residents, finds grant money, helps make a strategic plan and helps us carry it out. We
need someone who holds us accountable and frees us to do the job we are supposed to be
doing rather than scrambling from fire to fire. We need a Radar O’Reilly- someone who knows
what we should be working on and shows up with the information we need to make the
decision and then gets that work done once the decision is made.

Mariemont is an amazing place. People say that all the time. | can’t get out of here to have a
lunch date because everyone wants to come here. What would happen if we were that way on
the inside too? So ask yourself... Who does all of this now? No one... and we need that to take

the next step as a Village.

| urge you to create the Village Administrator position and allow us to take the huge leap
forward that we have needed for years.

Sincerely, P

Maggie Palazzolo



Dennis Wolter
3804 East Street
Cincinnati, Ohio 45227
513-509-8650
drwolter@airmod.com

August 9, 2021

To whom it may concern,

[ would like to express my enthusiastic support in favor of hiring a manager for our
village. Having been a Mariemont council member for ten years has given me some
insight into the complex demands of running even a refatively small village; I think it
exceeds the capabilities of one person. Giving the mayor the ability to partner with
someone trained and experienced in municipal management can’t help but improve our
fiscal position and the logistical efficiency of operating our unique village.

Respectively submitted,

ESY =

Dennis Wolter

i



Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Vacation
Paul Rennie, Overtime
Steve Watt, Comp

Fred Romano Regular
Fred Romano, Overtime
Matt Kurtz, Regular

Nick Pittsley, Overtime
Steve Watt, Overtime
Derek Bischoff, Regular
Matt Kurtz, Overtime
Dan Lyons, Regular

Eli Wendler, IT

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Ryan Brown, PT, Regular

Joey Homan, PT, Regular

Evan Dunkelman, PT, Regular
Chris Miller, PT, Regular

Evan Dunkleman, Supervisor Pay
Evan Dunkleman, PT, Regular
Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay

Kris Schnell. PT, Regular

Hunter Morgan, PT, Regular
Rick Hines, Regular

Nicholas Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
Mike Washington, Jr. Supervisor Pay
Jason Williams, Overtime

Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
David Huckleby, PT, Regular

Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Craig Coburn, Supervisor Pay
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular
Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay
Terry Southard, PT, Regular

Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular
Mike Evanchyk, Regular
Kevin Schmid, Regular

Ben James, Vacation

Administrative

Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Council
Allison Uhrig, Regular

Tax Department
DeAnna Darrah, Regular

Pool

Jordan Schad, Regular
Rachel Bohl, PT, Regular
Bryne Griffin, PT, Regular
Sophia DeCamp, PT, Regular
Lydia Eberlein, PT, Regular
Ben Fahnestock, PT, Regular

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING AUGUST 21, 2021 AND MONTHLY PAYROLL ENDING AUGUST 31, 2021

433520
553.32
54135

40.10

2141.79
103.64

3208.00
383.85
421.05

1232.00
781.95

3208.00
164.80

499.40
671.40
432.00
988.45
1193.60
520.80
1119.00
1562.40
507.50
448.80
647.67
236530
520.80
78.20
224 .40
353.04
223.80
520.80
1995.55
737.80
1454.70

3186.50
1536.00
2400.00

455.05

2701.94
125.00
1664.84

2493.00

850.00
264.00
264.00
706.03
431.65
352.00

Rick Hines, Overtime
Steve Watt, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Derek Bischoff, Sick
Vikki Hill, Regular
Adam Geraci, Sick

Nick Pittsley, Regular
Steve Watt, Vacation
Adam Geraci, Regular
Paul Rennie, Regular
Adam Geraci, Overtime
Blake Wallace, PT, Regular
Blake Wallace, Overtime
Department Total

Joe Meyer, PT, Regular

Dan Copeland, Regular
Richard Cathcart, PT, Regular
Scott Ray, PT Regular

Rob Runella, PT, Regular
Steve Auffart, PT, Regular
Evan Dunkleman, Overtime
Eric Freeland, PT, Regular

Kris Schnell, Overtime

Hunter Morgan, Supervisor Pay
Chris Ramsey, Supervisor Pay
Mike Washington, Jr., Regular
Richard Cathcart, Supervisor Pay
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular
Scott, Ray, Supervisor Pay
Brandon Manor, Supervisor Pay
Mark Hardin, PT, Regular

Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Scott Ray, PT, Regular

Jordan Cochran, PT, Regular
Department Total

Kevin Schmid, Vacation
Jeremy Swadder, Regular
Michael Evanchyk, Vacation
Ben James, Regular
Department Total

Joanee Van Pelt, Planning Commission
Joanee Van Pelt, ARB
Department Total

Department Total

Ed Beck, PT, Regular

Elliot Brown, PT, Regular
Catherine Collister, PT, Regular
Catherine DeWees, PT, Regular
Ava Ellis, PT, Regular

Andrew Foley, PT, Regular

243.86
2847.10
3135.48
1848.00
1762.50

481.20
3412.00

320.80
2726.80
3208.00

180.45
1520.00

883.50

39684.74

22440
2884.61
820.60
895.20
1119.00
22440
503.46
895.20
253.69
520.80
520.80
897.60
463.10
1119.00
620.80
736.75
988.45
1041.60
932.50
172.20
27919.71

480.00
1920.00
384.00
1820.19
11701.74

125.00
125.00
4741.78

2601.00

945.50

79.20
227.75
242.53
318.18
21530



Ben Hojnoski, PT, Regular
Beth Johnson, Asst. Manager

Nick McCarthy, Asst. Manager

Colin Mikesell, PT, Regular
Alex Nistor, PT, Regular
Josh Pearson, PT, Regular
Lauren Schmit, PT, Regular

Council/Appointed Officials
Chris Ertel, Regular

Avia Graves, Regular

Kelly Rankin, Regular

Rob Bartlett, Regular
Randy York, Regular

Eli Wendler, IT, Regular

407.00
101.57

98.28
220.00
431.20
581.35
298.35

1077.75
83.26
83.26
83.26
83.26

813.70

Jayden James, PT, Regular
Elyse Kelly, PT, Regular
Jane MclIntosh, PT, Regular
Jonah Mikesell, PT. Regular
Stefan Nistor, PT, Regular
Davis Schmit, Asst. Manager
Patrick Sweeney, PT, Regular

_Department Total

Bill Brown, Regular

Marcy Lewis, Regular

Joe Stelzer, Regular

Tony Borgerding, Regular

Eli Wendler, Assistant Fiscal Officer
Eli Wendler (Legislative UAN)
Department Total

GRAND TOTAL

178.79
347.10
482.83
136.65
45.55
639.98
299.20
9163.99

666.67
83.26
83.26

515.00

300.42

3151.80
7024.90

102837.86



VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021

DEPARTMENT VENDOR DESCRIPTION COST
Administration Ace Hardware CPU 4 Rolls of Forever Stamps 220.00
Administration Bill Brown Reimbursement for Muffins (MariElders) 20.99
Administration Elissa Wendler Reimbursement for Difference in Laptop Return/Exchange 25.01
Administration Elissa Wendler Reimbursement for IT Supplies 11.97
Administration Joanee Van Pelt Reimbursement for Petty Cash 57.88
Administration Staples Office Supplies 64.48
Administration William Brown Reimbursement for Marriage Officiating Fee (x2) 150.00
Administration William Brown Car Allowance for September 2021 41.66
All Intrust IT Microsfot Office365 Agreement Monthly Charges 498.50
All Jefferson Health Plan Health Insurance Premium September 2021 21,326.31
All OPERS Village Obligation for August 2021 9,592.61
All Reliance Standard Insurance Premium for Sept. 2021 46.36

. Soc Sec $1803.33, Medi $1444.91, Gross Payroll $102837.86 For
All Village Payroll Account Periods Ending 8/21/2021 & 8/31/2021 106,086.10
All Village Payroll Account g;:osde(]:aig;;;z};\g;?l $1290.35, Gross Payroll $88987.76 For 91.997.44
Building Board of Building Standards Permit Assessment Fees July 2021 82.50
Building William Fiedler Zoning/Building Dept. Services (Beech Street) for June/Aug. 2021 416.00
Fire Phoenix Safety Outfitters Turnout Gear/Equipment for Firefighters (Perm Imp) 724.75
Fire Phoenix Safety Outfitters 2 Lieutenant Helmet Fronts & 2 Fire Helmets 719.65
Fire Staples Label Tape 47.38
Legislative Center for Local Government Annual Luncheon (Brown & Scherpenberg) 60.00
Legislative E.C. Shaw Company Engraved Nameplate for Randy York 28.04
Legislative Gilson's Repair Damaged Plaque and Engrave New Nameplate (York) 168.00
Legislative Rick Gibson Magistrate Fees for August 2021 1,000.00
Miscellaneous Duke Energy Gas & Electric Monthly Charges 2,021.52
Miscellaneous Edward McTigue Solicitor Services for August 2021 2,930.00
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Murray Path Water Service 3,926.00
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Water & Sewer Service Monthly Charges 4,363.23
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Murray Path Water Service (6631 Murray Ave) 3,926.00
Miscellaneous Greater Cincinnati Water Works Murray Path Water Service (6741 Murray Ave) 3,926.00
Miscellaneous Hylant Liability Insurance Renewal 2021-2022 35,383.00
Miscellaneous MariElders Second Half 2021 Real Estate Taxes 28,156.72
Miscellaneous PNC Bank Credit Card Purcases (Internet Storage, Police Supplies, K9 609.12
Miscellaneous Rumpke Trash & Recycling Collection Monthly Charge 23,868.75
Municipal Affordable Pest Control Preventive Treatment Monthly Charges 75.00
Municipal American Heating & Air Conditioning |Repair AC Unit (Fix Leak & Add Refrigerant) 514.00
Municipal Buckeye Power Sales Annual Contract Emergency Generator 782.25
Municipal Jani-King of Cincinnati Janitorial Services Muni, Building and Belltower Sept 2021 500.00
Municipal Schindler Elevator Company Warranty Agreement Monthly Charges 83.51
Paramedics Bound Tree EMS Supplies 53.99
Paramedics Verizon Machine to Machine Activity (Ambulance-Hospital) 18.08
Police Beechmont Ford Engine & Suspension Repair to Cruiser #2 (Emergency) 4,274.81
Police CBTS Wireless Access Point for PD Cameras Monthly Charge 60.36
Police Cincinnati Safety Upfitters Installation of Watch Guard Camera System in Cruiser 450.00
Police Elissa Wendler Reimbursement for IT Supplies 38.98
Police Galls LLC Replacement Bulletproof Vest for Watt ($411.80 to be reimbursed 223.60
by grant)
Police Gamber Johnson Repair to MDC Docking Station 137.90
Police Hamilton County Coroner Lab Fees/Drug ID 150.00
Police Intrust IT Add Azure P1 License 126.75
Police Legal & Liability Risk Management | De-Escalation & Crisis Communication Training (Bischoff) 295.00
Police Police & Fire Pension Fund Village Obligation for August 2021 13,396.02
Police Ritze's Auto Service Battery Replacement for Cruiser #1 (Emergency Repair) 191.27
Police TransUnion Data Subscription Monthly Charges Aug. 2021 75.00
Police Vance Outdoors 6 Smith & Wesson 9MM Magazines 154.00
Police Wex Bank Fuel for Village Vehicles for August 2021 3,500.27
Pool Miami Products & Chemical Chemicals for the Pool 1,376.75
Pool Minges Candy Snacks for Concession Stand 336.33
Pool Treasurer, State of Ohio Concession Stand Sales Tax 1st Half 2021 275.76
Service American Public Works Association |APWA Membership 2022 (Scherpenberg) 230.00
Service Board of County Commisioners Dispatch Fees Non-Public Safety Radios (x5) 130.00
Service Edward Brown Reimbursement fo Sign Purchases 918.11
Service Spectrum Cable Service Monthly Charges 18.05
Service Cincinnati Bell Phone Service Monthly Charges 100.52
Tax Income Tax Refunds Overpayment of Taxes 1,726.87
Tennis David Russell Tennis-Pro Services for Period Ending 8/21/2021 650.00




VOUCHERS FOR THE REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING, SEPTEMBER 13, 2021

DEPARTMENT | VENDOR | DESCRIPTION COST

Tennis David Russell Tennis-Pro Services for Period Ending 9/4/2021 650.00

TOTAL 374,609.15




Police Department
Richard D. Hines, Regular
Paul Rennie, Overtime
Dan Lyons, Comp

Adam Geraci, Comp
Steve Watt, Comp

Steve Watt, Overtime
Derek Bishoff, Comp
Adam Geraci, Regular
Derek Bischoff, Regular
Derek Bishoff, Overtime
Tom Ostendarp, Regular
Matt Kurtz, Regular
Penny Anderson, PT, Regular
Judy Gerros, OT, Regular

Paramedics/Fire

Jim Henderson, Supervisor Pay
Tim Peaker, Supervisor Pay
Richard Cathcart, PT, Regular
Robert Mercer, PT, Regular
Mike Washington, Jr., PT, Regular
Matt Clark, Supervisor Pay
Brian Gross, PT Regular

Rob Runella, PT, Regular

Chris Miller, PT, Regular

Josh Watren, Supervisor Pay
Joey Homan, PT, Regular
Craig Coburn, Supervisor Pay
Jeremy Burns, PT, Regular
Rick Hines, Regular

Mark Hardin, PT, Regular
David Huckleby, PT, Regular
Kiris Schnell, PT, Regular
Brandon Manor, Supervisor Pay
Jason Williams, Supervisor Pay

Maintenance Department
John M. Scherpenberg, Regular
Jeremy Swadder, Regular

Ben James, Regular

Mike Evanchyk, Regular

Administrative

Joanee B. Van Pelt, Regular
Joanee Van Pelt, Council
Allison Uhrig, Regular

Tax Department
DeAnna Darrah, Regular

Swim Pool

Rachel Bohl, PT, Regular
Catherine Collister, PT, Regular
Catherine Dewees, PT, Regular
Ava Ellis, PT, Regular

Beth Johnson, PT, Regular
Jadyn James, PT, Regular

Jane MclIntosh, PT, Regular
Alex Nistor, PT, Regular

VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
BIWEEKLY PAYROLL ENDING SEPTEMBER 4, 2021

4335.20
421.05
200.50
160.40
521.30
300.75
192.50

3047.60

2887.50
288.75

3688.80

3208.00
306.00
324.48

590.20
1562.40
671.40
1342.80
1000.45
108.50
447.60
447.60
298.40
878.85
864.00
260.40
671.40
461.60
624.78
1059.12
353.04
520.80
2517.20

3186.50
1920.00
2047.72
1872.00

2701.94
125.00
1667.95

2340.90

178.20
431.97
146.85
269.23
311.97
164.68
155.75
242.00

Paul Rennie, Comp

Nick Pittsley, Vacation

Dan Lyons, Regular

Adam Geraci, Overtime
Matt Kurtz, Overtime

Steve Watt, Regular

Fred Romano SRO

Nick Pittsley, Regular

Paul Rennie, Regular

John Zellner, PT, Regular
Tom Ostendarp, Longevity
Blake Wallace, PT, Regular
Dorris Hallums, PT, Regular
Vikki Hill, Regular
Department Total

Keary Henkener, PT, Regular
Mike Washington, PT, Regular
Evan Dunkelman, PT, Regular
Jason Williams, Overtime

Joe Lowry, PT, Regular

Eric Freeland, PT, Regular
Terry Southland, PT, Regular
Tyler Council, PT, Regular
Eric Freeland, Supervisor Pay
Dan Copeland, Assistant Fire Chief
Ryan Brown, PT, Regular

Rob Runella, Holiday

Ray Scott, Supervisor Pay

Ray Scott, PT, Regular

Nick Guilkey, Supervisor Pay
Jim Henderson, Overtime
Ryan Brown, Overtime

Joey Homan, PT, Regular
Jordan Cochran, PT, Regular
Department Total

Mike Evanchyk, Comp
Kevin Schmid, Regular
Ben James, Vacation
Kevin Schmidt, Vacation
Department Total

Allison Uhrig, Sick
Joanee Van Pelt, Special Council
Department Total

DeAnna Darrah, Personal
Department Total

Griffin Byrne, PT, Regular
Sophia DeCamp, PT, Regular
Lydia Eberlein, PT, Regular
Ben Fahnestock, PT, Regular
Ben Hojnoski, PT, Regular
Elyse Kelly, PT, Regular
Colin Mikesell, PT, Regular
Patrick Sweeny, PT, Regular
Department Total

GRAND TOTAL

2526.30
1023.60
3007.50
300.75
120.30
2686.70
1842.00
2388.40
2526.30
286.22
500.00
1539.00
312.24
1762.50
38860.44

4438.80
781.20
1268.20
292.95
671.40
904.53
1342.80
143.50
1006.92
2884.61
1342.80
279.70
716.10
727.35
1475.60
1442.10
251.73
864.00
176.52
27730.98

48.00
1680.00
227.52
720.00
11701.74

63.49
125.00
4683.38

260.10
2601.00

140.80
332.52
218.05
180.40
220.00
178.00
44.00
195.80
3410.22

88987.76



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21
TO REAPPOINT LOUISE SCHOMBURG AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS ADVISORY
BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village

of Mariemont to reappoint Louise Schomburg to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Louise Schomburg wishes to contribute her time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF

MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Louise Schomburg to
the Parks Advisory Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21
TO REAPPOINT MARCIA DUVAL AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS ADVISORY
BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village

of Mariemont to reappoint Marcia Duval to the Parks Advisory Board; and

. WHEREAS, Marcia Duval wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Marcia Duval to the
Parks Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12th day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21
TO REAPPOINT JOAN VAGO AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS ADVISORY BOARD
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village

of Mariemont to reappoint Joan Vago to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Joan Vago wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Joan Vago to the
Parks Advisory Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21
TO REAPPOINT ERIC MARSLAND AS A MEMBER OF THE PARKS
ADVISORY BOARD FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2022
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the

Village of Mariemont to reappoint Eric Marsland to the Parks Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Eric Marsland wishes to contribute his time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED
THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION L That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Eric
Marsland to the Parks Advisory Board for calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do
hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication
of the foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the
most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the
Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal
Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection
of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town
Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days
commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT BRIAN KELLY AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Brian Kelly to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Brian Kelly wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Brian Kelly to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio,
do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of
the foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21
TO REAPPOINT KAREN BERKICH AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Karen Berkich to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Karen Berkich wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Karen Berkich to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 11% day of October 2021. ;

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- 21
TO REAPPOINT TOM GILMORE AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 AND 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village

of Mariemont to reappoint Tom Gilmore to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Tom Gilmore wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Tom Gilmore to the
Pool Commission for the calendar year of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each fora

period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.
I

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT LORNE HLAD AS A MEMBER OF THE POOL COMMISSION FOR
THE CALENDAR YEARS 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Lorne Hlad to the Pool Commission; and

WHEREAS, Lorne Hlad wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
" MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Lorne Hlad to the
Pool Commission for the calendar years 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor
ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21
TO REAPPOINT MIKE KINTNER AS A MEMBER OF THE ARCHITECTURAL
REVIEW BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF 2022 & 2023
WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the

Village of Mariemont to reappoint Mike Kintner to the Architectural Review Board.

WHEREAS, Mike Kintner wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mike Kintner to the
Architectural Review Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT BRAD LOCKHART AS A MEMBER
OF THE ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD
FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS OF
2022 & 2023

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village of Mariemont to
reappoint Brad Lockhart to the Architectural Review Board and,

WHEREAS, Brad Lockhart wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the betterment of
the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL
OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO-THIRDS
OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:
SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Brad Lockhart to the Architectural
Review Board for the calendar years of 2022 and 2023.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporations as determined by the council, as
follows: at the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of
Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal
Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure; the
northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen
days commencing on the 12th day of October 2021.

e
Anthony J. Borgerding Fiscal Officer




VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT ANDREW SEEGER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Andrew Seeger to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Andrew Seeger wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Andrew Seeger to
the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT

RESOLUTION NO. R- -21
TO REAPPOINT STEVE SPOONER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Steve Spooner to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory.

WHEREAS, Steve Spooner wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Steve Spooner to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12th day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21
TO REAPPOINT MARK GLASSMEYER AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Mark Glassmeyer to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Mark Glassmeyer wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity
to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mark Glassmeyer to
the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12th day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT JASON BROWNKNIGHT AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80
TRAILS, GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR
OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Jason Brownknight to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Jason Brownknight wishes to contribute his time and energies in this
capacity to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Jason Brownknight
to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT JOHN FAKES AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint John Fakes to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory
Board.

WHEREAS, John Fakes wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of John Fakes to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12® day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO. R- -21

TO REAPPOINT JON MORGAN AS A MEMBER OF THE SOUTH 80 TRAILS,
GARDENS AND PARK ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR OF 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the
Village of Mariemont to reappoint Jon Morgan to the South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park
Advisory Board.

WHEREAS, Jon Morgan wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to the
betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, HAMILTON COUNTY, OHIO, TWO-THIRDS OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Jon Morgan to the
South 80 Trails, Gardens and Park Advisory Board for the calendar year of 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12" day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21
TO REAPPOINT MARCY LEWIS AS A VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Marcy Lewis to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Marcy Lewis wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Marcy Lewis to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT MARY BETH YORK AS A VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Mary Beth York to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Mary Beth York wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity
to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Mary Beth York to
the Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R-  -21

TO REAPPOINT MARIANNE PRUE AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Marianne Prue to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Marianne Prue wishes to contribute her time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Marianne Prue to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12% day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21
TO REAPPOINT JOHN BENTLEY AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint John Bentley to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, John Bentley wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of John Bentley to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT MARTIN KOEPKE AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE TREE
ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Martin Koepke to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Martin Koepke wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity to
the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Martin Koepke to the
Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT
RESOLUTION NO.R- -21

TO REAPPOINT CORTNEY SCHEESER AS A NON-VOTING MEMBER OF THE
TREE ADVISORY BOARD FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2022

WHEREAS, Council is of the opinion that it would be in the best interest of the Village
of Mariemont to reappoint Cortney Scheeser to the Tree Advisory Board; and

WHEREAS, Cortney Scheeser wishes to contribute his time and energies in this capacity
to the betterment of the Village.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
MARIEMONT, OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of Cortney Scheeser to
the Tree Advisory Board for the calendar year 2022.

Passed: October 11,2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby
certify that there is no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the
foregoing resolution was duly made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public
places in said corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: at the Concourse, Miami
Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between
Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building, Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs
Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12 day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -21

TO REAPPOINT ANTHONY BORGERDING AS VILLAGE FISCAL
OFFICER FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Ohio Revised Code Section 733.262 allows for the
appointment of a Village Fiscal Officer to handle the combined duties of the elected
office of Village Clerk and Village Treasurer, and

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont, by Ordinance No. O-
4-14, approved the creation of a Village Fiscal Officer position; and

WHEREAS, Anthony Borgerding wishes to continue in this capacity for
the betterment of the Village and the Mayor recommends to Council that Anthony
Borgerding be reappointed Village Fiscal Officer; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE
OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE MEMBERS DULY
ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of
Anthony Borgerding as Village Fiscal Officer, effective for the calendar years of
2022 and 2023 pursuant to Section 31.30 of the Codified Ordinances of the Village
of Mariemont. He shall be paid at the rate of $6,180.00 per year as established by
Ordinance.

SECTION II. That Anthony Borgerding, along with the Mayor and the
consent of Council, shall hire a Fiscal Administrative Assistant to assist him with
the duties of Village Fiscal Officer. Said Fiscal Administrative Assistant position
shall be paid at the rate of $3,605 per year as established by Ordinance.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of Council of the Village of
Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in said
municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as
determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint
Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of Plainville Road between Maple
and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal
Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road
inside the enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of
Chestnut and Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 12%
day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO
ORDINANCE NO. 0- -21

TO REAPPOINT ELISSA WENDLER AS VILLAGE FISCAL
ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT FOR THE CALENDAR YEARS
2022 AND 2023; TO SET COMPENSATION

WHEREAS, Council for the Village of Mariemont, by Ordinance
No.0-4-14, approved the creation of a Fiscal Administrative Assistant
position; and

WHEREAS, Elissa Wendler is well qualified to fulfill the duties
and responsibilities of the position of Fiscal Administrative Assistant, and
the Mayor recommends to Council that Elissa Wendler be reappointed
Fiscal Administrative Assistant; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE
COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT,
STATE OF OHIO, A MAJORITY OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO
CONCURRING:

SECTION 1. That Council confirms the Mayor’s reappointment of
Elissa Wendler as Fiscal Administrative Assistant, for the calendar years of
2020 and 2021, pursuant to Section 31.30 of the Codified Ordinances of the
Village of Mariemont. She shall be paid at the rate of $3605.00 per year as
established by this Ordinance.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of
Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is no newspaper printed in
said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly
made by posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said
corporation as determined by the Council, as follows: the Concourse,
Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side
of Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the
Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and Crystal Springs Road; the northeast
corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the enclosure;
the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and
Oak Streets; each for a period of fifteen days commencing on the 12%
day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, OHIO

ORDINANCE NO. O- -21

TO CONFIRM THE REAPPOINTMENT OF ELISSA WENDLER AS PART-TIME IT ADMINISTRATOR
FOR CALANDER YEARS 2022 AND 2023

WHEREAS, Council desires and sees the need for a Part-Time IT Administrator for the Village of
Mariemont and to set forth the hourly compensation rate for the Part-Time IT Administrator.

WHEREAS, Council believes Elissa Wendler is well qualified to fulfill the duties of this position.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE
VILLAGE OF MARIEMONT, STATE OF OHIO, TWO THIRDS OF THE
MEMBERS DULY ELECTED THERETO CONCURRING:

SECTION I. That Council confirms the reappointment of Elissa Wendler as the Part-Time IT Administrator for
the Village for the calendar years 2022 and 2023, and that she shall serve at the will of Council. She shall be
paid $41.20 per hour, effective with the May 2019 payroll and shall be payable in monthly payments.

Passed: October 11, 2021

William A. Brown, Mayor

ATTEST:

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer

I, Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer of the Village of Mariemont, Ohio, do hereby certify that there is
no newspaper printed in said municipality and that publication of the foregoing Ordinance was duly made by
posting true copies thereof at five of the most public places in said corporation as determined by the Council,
as follows: the Concourse, Miami Bluff and Flintpoint Way; the Tennis Court property, on the east side of
Plainville Road between Maple and Chestnut Streets; the site of the Municipal Building. Wooster Pike and
Crystal Springs Road; the northeast corner of the intersection of Rembold and Miami Road inside the
enclosure; the northwest corner of the Old Town Center, intersection of Chestnut and Oak Streets; each fora
period of fifteen days commencing on the 12" day of October 2021.

Anthony J. Borgerding, Fiscal Officer



